From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)
Subject: RE: PQC meeting
Date: Thursday, November 30, 2017 9:26:00 AM

| am on travel starting tomorrow and all of next week.
Yes, my intention is to assign everything out tomorrow.

Dustin

From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 9:14 AM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: PQC meeting

Why are we waiting till then? | assume you’re going to be fully assigning out reviews etc hopefully by
the end of the day tomorrow?

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Date: Thursday, November 30, 2017 at 9:12 AM

To: "Perlner, Ray (Fed)" <ray.perlner@nist.gov>, "Chen, Lily (Fed)" <lily.chen@nist.gov>,
"Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>, "Alagic, Gorjan (Assoc)"
<gorjan.alagic@nist.gov>, "Jordan, Stephen P (Fed)" <stephen.jordan@nist.gov>, "Liu, Yi-Kai
(Fed)" <vi-kai.liu@nist.gov>, "Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)" <lawrence.bassham@nist.gov>,
"Kelsey, John M. (Fed)" <john.kelsey@nist.gov>, "Peralta, Rene (Fed)"
<rene.peralta@nist.gov>, "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>, "Dang, Quynh (Fed)"

<quynh.dang@nist.gov>
Subject: PQC meeting

Let’s have a meeting to discuss the submissions, and our reviews.
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